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RE: 2BE-KDP1722 Kahuna Camp Inspection Report

Emily McNie <emcnie@kodiakcoppercorp.com> Thu, Sep 2, 2021 at 4:46 PM
To: "Wilson3, Christine (AADNC/AANDC)" <christine.wilson3@canada.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Andrew Berry <aberry@kodiakcoppercorp.com>

Hi Christine,

Attached are photographs showing the repaired fuel berm and two aerial shots of the Kahuna Camp.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Regards,

Emily McNie
Project Geologist
Kodiak Copper Corp. TSX.V.KDK

1020 - 800 West Pender Street
Vancouver, BC, V6C 2V6

Mobile: +1 604-603-0260

emcnie@kodiakcoppercorp.com

www.kodiakcoppercorp.com

KODIAKS, JCOPPER ELYEN

From: Emily McNie

Sent: August 19, 2021 9:59 AM

To: Wilson3, Christine (AADNC/AANDC) <christine.wilson3@canada.ca>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-
oen.ca>

Cc: Andrew Berry <aberry@kodiakcoppercorp.com>

Subject: RE: 2BE-KDP1722 Kahuna Camp Inspection Report


https://www.google.com/maps/search/800+West+Pender+Street+%0D%0AVancouver,+BC,+V6C+2V6?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:emcnie@kodiakcoppercorp.com
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http://rs.kodiakcoppercorp.com/rs/a0CQr20L
mailto:christine.wilson3@canada.ca
mailto:licensing@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:aberry@kodiakcoppercorp.com

Hi Christine,

We have Custom Helicopters booked to take Sebastian to camp for maintenance on September 2. It will just be the one
day of maintenance and they shouldn’t need multiple trips. We will send you photos once finished.

Regards,

Emily

From: Wilson3, Christine (AADNC/AANDC) <christine.wilson3@canada.ca>

Sent: August 6, 2021 9:34 AM

To: Emily McNie <emcnie@kodiakcoppercorp.com>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Andrew Berry <aberry@kodiakcoppercorp.com>

Subject: RE: 2BE-KDP1722 Kahuna Camp Inspection Report

Hi Emily,

Ok thank you for the update. | will be doing inspections around the last week of August first week of September.

If you can get me good pictures | will not have to do a follow up inspection but | won't be able to complete a report
showing compliance. If they make multiple trips | could jump on the charter or buy a seat and do a follow up report if that
is preferable to Kodiak.

| won't be into town until August 24th.

Feel free to give me a call when you have confirmed dates and details 8672226482.

Christine

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network.


mailto:christine.wilson3@canada.ca
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From: Emily McNie <emcnie@kodiakcoppercorp.com>
Date: 2021-08-05 5:48 p.m. (GMT-05:00)

To: "Wilson3, Christine (AADNC/AANDC)" <christine.wilson3@canada.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-
oen.ca>

Cc: Andrew Berry <aberry@kodiakcoppercorp.com>

Subject: RE: 2BE-KDP1722 Kahuna Camp Inspection Report

Hi Christine,

| just wanted to give you an update on the Kahuna Camp. Over the last month we have been communicating with
Sebastian to arrange an additional camp visit. We had to get a patch kit sent from Yellowknife and have been trying to line
up transportation into camp. He received the patch kit the other week; however, there are no helicopters currently
available in Rankin Inlet. Custom Helicopters is aware that we would like to book a flight into camp for a day. Sebastian
will fix the berm and photograph the fix as soon as a helicopter becomes available.

Regards,

Emily McNie
Project Geologist
Kodiak Copper Corp. TSX.V.KDK

1020 - 800 West Pender Street
Vancouver, BC, V6C 2V6

Mobile: +1 604-603-0260

emcnie@kodiakcoppercorp.com

www.kodiakcoppercorp.com

KODIAKS, JCOPPER IELVEN

From: Wilson3, Christine (AADNC/AANDC) <christine.wilson3@canada.ca>

Sent: July 5, 2021 11:00 AM

To: Emily McNie <emcnie@kodiakcoppercorp.com>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Andrew Berry <aberry@kodiakcoppercorp.com>

Subject: RE: 2BE-KDP1722 Kahuna Camp Inspection Report
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Thank you Emily please keep me up to date as to when this work will occur.

Christine

From: Emily McNie <emcnie@kodiakcoppercorp.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 5:15 PM

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

Kodiak Copper Corp. currently has no work planned at the Kahuna Diamond Property for the 2021 field season.

In early April, Curly Construction removed the six buckets from the Kahuna Camp, labelled the Muskeg with the CIRNAC
Permit Number and flagged the fuel berm. Due to snow and freezing conditions, the berm could not be repaired at that
time. We are arranging a summer visit with Sebastian Curly to repair the berm and conduct additional camp maintenance.
We will send photographs of the berm repair once completed.

Regards,

Emily McNie
Project Geologist
Kodiak Copper Corp. TSX.V.KDK

1020 - 800 West Pender Street
Vancouver, BC, V6C 2V6

Mobile: +1 604-603-0260

emcnie@kodiakcoppercorp.com

www.kodiakcoppercorp.com

KODIAKS,, JCOPPER e E 11

CROUP
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From: Wilson3, Christine (AADNC/AANDC) <christine.wilson3@canada.ca>

Sent: May 20, 2021 11:50 AM

To: Emily McNie <emcnie@kodiakcoppercorp.com>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Andrew Berry <aberry@kodiakcoppercorp.com>

Subject: RE: 2BE-KDP1722 Kahuna Camp Inspection Report

Hello Emily,

| am looking for an update on your work planned for 2021 and the commitment noted in the attached letter. Just a
reminder please contact me prior to commencing work on this project as required by the LUP.

Regards,

Christine

From: Emily McNie <emcnie@kodiakcoppercorp.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 3:57 PM

To: Wilson3, Christine (AADNC/AANDC) <christine.wilson3@canada.ca>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-
oen.ca>

Cc: Andrew Berry <aberry@kodiakcoppercorp.com>

Subject: 2BE-KDP1722 Kahuna Camp Inspection Report

Hello Christine,

Kodiak Copper Corp. received your inspection report on November 4, 2020. The actions requested are outlined below.

The six open buckets are filled with sand and gravel that was collected from around the incinerator. There is likely some
oil or hydrocarbon material in them, but in very small amounts. The buckets were originally dry and in a covered plywood
box; however, the top of the plywood box was removed which allowed rainwater to collect in the buckets.

We have contacted Curly Construction to cover and remove the buckets from camp. Curly Construction will consolidate
the buckets into one 45-gallon drum and stage the bucket at their shop until it can be placed on the sealift for authorized
disposal in Southern Canada.

When Curly Construction is in camp collecting the buckets, they will secure the ripped secondary containment berm and
photograph the revision. Due to the current freezing conditions and snow cover, the camp maintenance visit is planned for
the spring.

If you require any additional information, please feel free to email me at emcnie@kodiakcoppercorp.com

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

KODIAKS, JCOPPER [LIEVEY

@ Kahuna Camp Photos.zip
27840K
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